

file -
Bob
Stagle

E X E C U T I V E O F F I C E O F T H E P R E S I D E N T

10-Feb-1996 02:50pm

TO: Yusuf A. Khapra
FROM: Patsy L. Thomasson
 Office of Presidential Personnel
CC: Jennifer M. O'Connor
SUBJECT: RE: Current Status Request -Texas

Following up on your e-mail regarding the Texas appointees, all are confirmed and serving except for Blagg as U. S. Attorney for the Western District. He is nominated and pending in the Senate.

The other is Adon Munoz is pending at the Justice Department. There is a problem with a local investigation on him. As soon as it is finished and if there is not a problem, he will be nominated. I check about every two weeks with Justice on this to make sure that he is not forgotten.

patsy

*waiting
on Patsy*

E X E C U T I V E O F F I C E O F T H E P R E S I D E N T

29-Jan-1996 06:10pm

TO: Patsy L. Thomasson
FROM: Yusuf A. Khapra
Office of the Chief of Staff
CC: Jennifer M. O'Connor
SUBJECT: Current Status Request -Texas

Patsy,

Harold would like updates on the current status of the following Texas appointments, to provide to Bob Slagel, Dem State Chair for Texas:

- US Atty, Western District. We think James William Blagg was to be nominated in the Fall.
- US Marshall, North Texas. D.W. Bransom was to be nominated in August.
- US Marshall, South Texas. Ada Munoz was pending at Justice in the fall.
- US Marshall, East Texas. Filled?
- US Marshall, West Texas. Filled?

Could you have someone provide me with a rundown on each of these positions so that Harold can respond to Mr. Slagel. Thank you,

-Yusuf
x61955

*Patsy
current
status*

50 49 1 26 23 49 3

September 18, 1995

*Call
Bob Slagel*

Memorandum for HAROLD ICKES, Deputy Chief of Staff

From: Bob Nash

re: TEXAS

Recently you sent me a note about Texas appointments. Let me give you a heads up.

The status of the appointees you questioned is as follows:

U. S. Attorney, Western District - The President has signed the memo to nominate **James William Blagg**; his nomination went to the Senate today. Appropriate Texans were notified today, including Garry Mauro and Bob Slagel.

U. S. Marshall - North Texas - The President has signed off on **D. W. Bransom** and his nomination went to the Senate before the August recess. We are awaiting Senate action.

U. S. Marshall - South Texas - Ada Munoz is pending at the Justice Department. We have been running our traps one final time on him. Patsy has been talking to Garry Mauro in Texas. He has conferred with the appropriate members of the House delegation to make certain that they are not only with him but that they will go to the mat for him. They are willing. Mauro has also verified with both Texas Senators that they continue to be willing to go forward with him. Mauro believes it is good politics to go forward with him regardless of the outcome. Craig Smith agrees with this action. There are some questions re Munoz's background; however, none of the charges were substantiated.

U. S. Marshall - East Texas - Norris Batiste was confirmed by the U. S. Senate on September 28, 1994.

U. S. Marshall - West Texas - Jack O. Dean was confirmed by the U. S. Senate on March 23, 1994.

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

28 August 1995

MEMORANDUM TO BOB NASH

FORM: HAROLD ICKES

RE: TEXAS

Bob, I don't know who handles US Marshalls and United States Attorneys for you (unless Kevin or Craig still do) but Bob Slagel, the Democratic State Chair of Texas, asked me to find out about the following positions.

1. US Attorney for the Western District in Texas. Apparently they don't have any indication yet of who will be nominated.
2. US Marshall for North Texas. Same as above.
3. US Marshall for South Texas. Same as above.
4. US Marshall for East Texas. Slagel was unclear whether or not this spot has been filled, but he thinks not.

Could you have somebody give me a rundown on the status of each of these so at least I can get back to him.

Thanks.

4
*Call Bob
Status
HI
Call
[Signature]*

Bob Slagel

September 18, 1995

Memorandum for HAROLD ICKES, Deputy Chief of Staff

From: Bob Nash

re: TEXAS

Recently you sent me a note about Texas appointments. Let me give you a heads up.

The status of the appointees you questioned is as follows:

U. S. Attorney, Western District - The President has signed the memo to nominate **James William Blagg**; his nomination went to the Senate today. Appropriate Texans were notified today, including Garry Mauro and Bob Slagel.

U. S. Marshall - North Texas - The President has signed off on **D. W. Bransom** and his nomination went to the Senate before the August recess. We are awaiting Senate action.

U. S. Marshall - South Texas - Ada Munoz is pending at the Justice Department. We have been running our traps one final time on him. Patsy has been talking to Garry Mauro in Texas. He has conferred with the appropriate members of the House delegation to make certain that they are not only with him but that they will go to the mat for him. They are willing. Mauro has also verified with both Texas Senators that they continue to be willing to go forward with him. Mauro believes it is good politics to go forward with him regardless of the outcome. Craig Smith agrees with this action. There are some questions re Munoz's background; however, none of the charges were substantiated.

U. S. Marshall - East Texas - Norris Batiste was confirmed by the U. S. Senate on September 28, 1994.

U. S. Marshall - West Texas - Jack O. Dean was confirmed by the U. S. Senate on March 23, 1994.

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

28 August 1995

4

*Call Bob
Status*

call HI

MEMORANDUM TO BOB NASH

FORM: HAROLD ICKES *(H)*

RE: TEXAS

Bob, I don't know who handles US Marshalls and United States Attorneys for you (unless Kevin or Craig still do) but Bob Slagel, the Democratic State Chair of Texas, asked me to find out about the following positions.

1. US Attorney for the Western District in Texas. Apparently they don't have any indication yet of who will be nominated.
2. US Marshall for North Texas. Same as above.
3. US Marshall for South Texas. Same as above.
4. US Marshall for East Texas. Slagel was unclear whether or not this spot has been filled, but he thinks not.

Could you have somebody give me a rundown on the status of each of these so at least I can get back to him.

Thanks.

E X E C U T I V E O F F I C E O F T H E P R E S I D E N T

06-Oct-1995 09:44am

TO: John O. Sutton

FROM: DONALD K. DUNN
 Office of Political Affairs

CC: Jennifer M. O'Connor

SUBJECT: RE: Do you have this number for Jennifer?

Bob's number is 512-478-8746 and address is
815 Brazos, #200
Austin, TX 78701

Hope this helps.

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 31, 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR HAROLD ICKES

FROM: KEVIN O'KEEFE *m for kok*

SUBJECT: US MARSHALLS/ATTORNEYS

COPY: BOB NASH

I received a copy of the memo which you sent to Bob Nash and have a few responses to your inquiries.

1. The US Attorney for the Western District has been nominated. Bill Blagg is currently under his FBI background investigation. There are some issues but Janet Reno should make a decision this week.
2. I will talk to Craig Smith when he and I both return from vacation to find out where we are on the US Marshalls for North and South Texas.
3. I believe that the US Marshall position for East Texas has been named, but again, I will confirm that upon my return.

Let me know what else I can do.

Thanks.